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NORTHWEST CONVENIENCE CENTER CONSTRUCTION RFP

FOR

HARNETT COUNTY SOLID WASTE

Addendum #3
TO: Prospective Vendors
FROM: Renea Warren-Ford, Finance
DATE: June 16, 2025

PROJECT: Northwest Convenience Center Construction RFP

GENERAL: All Prospective Vendors, the deadline to submit responses for this RFP remains June 20, 2025
at 4:00 p.m.

CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS:

Please see below responses to questions received on the Construction Drawings.
1. Could you specify what class the 127, 24” & 30” RCP is?

Due to fill height and potential heavy loaded equipment and NCDOT requirements, the 127, 24” and
30” RCP shall be Class III.

2. The wet pond cross section shows 6” Loam at the 3:1 side slope. Does the entire wet pond need to have
6” of loam from the wet pond bottom up to the embankment?

The 6” loam within the wet pond only needs to be at elevations above 322.00 to support the sod, below
that elevation will normally be under water as part of the normal pool and is not required.

Performance and Payment Bonds at 100% of the contract amount will need to be furnished by the
selected contractor.
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